3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Firemen’s Pension Board of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold
a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Fireman’s Pension Board
Date & time: Thursday, April 6, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Fireman’s Pension Board will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Fire Department training room — 401 E Main St.

Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/89016393333?pwd=Z1Z4cHcxZnJaU1RKkRE10SmNjMnBaUT09
Meeting ID: 890 1639 3333 Passcode: 811452

One tap mobile +13126266799,,890163933334#,,,,*811452# US (Chicago)

Members: Josh Ripp (Chair, Fire Chief), Dave Ehlinger (Director of Finance, ex-officio), Eric Hohol, Jerry
King (Fire Captain), Mike Olson (Fire Captain) and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio)

1. Call to order

2. Roll call and verification of quorum
3. Public Comment

4. Communications

5. Reports

a. Firemen’s Pension Fund balance sheet 12-31-2022
b. Firemen’s Pension Fund revenue/expenditures 12-31-2022
6. Approval of minutes of minutes of 11-21-2022
7. R-xxx-2023 Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Stoughton Firefighters Pension Fund
8. Update regarding Fidelity Investments communication
9. Discussion and possible action regarding development of long-term investment policy
10. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL






03/29/2023 11:54 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Fund 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

243-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 103,270.38 6,488.74
243-00000-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 58,342.76 44,280.88
243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 742,396.27 854,734.69

Total Assets 904,009.41 905,504.31

*** Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

243-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 904,009.41 0.00
243-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 904,009.41
Total Fund Balance 904,009.41 904,009.41
Beginning Fund Balance 904,009.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,494.90
Ending Fund Balance 905,504 .31

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 905,504 .31






03/29/2023 11:48 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
Account Type: Revenue

243-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243-00000-48900 PENSION CONTRIBUTION 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243-00000-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 15,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 00000 - REVENUE 15,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT

Account Type: Revenue

243-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 0.00 42,000.00 44,211.09 (9,400.00) (2,211.09) 105.26
243-52200-46925 EMPLOYEE PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 712.30 0.00 (712.30) 100.00
243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 4,703.00 16,835.97 3,041.26 (12,132.97) 357.98
243-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 (14,061.88) (1,512.03) 14,061.88 100.00
243-52200-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 46,203.00 47,697.48 (7,870.77) (1,494.48) 103.23
Account Type: Expenditure

243-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 0.00 42,000.00 39,602.58 37,935.24 2,397.42 94.29
243-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 0.00 4,203.00 6,600.00 0.00 (2,397.00) 157.03
Total Expenditure: 0.00 46,203.00 46,202.58 37,935.24 0.42 100.00
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 1,494.90 (45,806.01) (1,494.90

Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 15,100.00 46,203.00 47,697.48 (7,870.77) (1,494.48) 103.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 46,203.00 46,202.58 37,935.24 0.42 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 15,100.00 0.00 1,494.90 (45,806.01) (1,494.90) 100.00

The City Council approved a budget amendment on 03-28-2023 increasing allowed
expenditures to be the same as actual expenditures.

The investment market adjustments are to adjust the Fidelity Investments to
actual value at year end as required for General Accepted Accounting Procedures.



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight






Firemen's Pension Board of the City of Stoughton
Monday, November 21, 2022 @ 4:00 p.m.

The meeting was an in-person meeting located in the Stoughton Fire Department Training Room located
at 401 E. Main St.

Committee members present: Dave Ehiinger (ex-officio), Don Hanson, Jerry King, Mike Glson, Josh
Ripp, and Tim Swadley (ex-officio)

Members absent: None

Guests present: None

AGENDA:

1.
2.
3.

oA

Call to order — The meeting was cailed to order by Ripp at 4:20 p.m.

Review of Agenda — No changes were reguested.

Election of Committee Chair — Olson nominated Ripp as Committee Chair. No other

nominations were made. Motion by Ehlinger/Olson to approve Josh Ripp as Committee Chair.

Motion passed 6-0.

Approval of prior meeting minutes — No minutes were available for approval.

Review and possihle approval of proposed pension payments for 2022 — Motion by

Ehlinger/Hanson to (a) propose the amendment of bylaws establishing that the estate of the

spouse receiving the pension benefit shall be paid in December in the year of spousal death

for a pension amount pro-rated hased upon the number of menths alive during the calendar

year and {b} apply this proposed bylaw amendment to the December 2022 pension payments

for Beverly (Melvin) Benschop, Peari {(Robert) Kittleson and Mary (Ronald) Olson. The motion

passed 5-0 with Olson abstaining. Motion by Olson/King to approve the proposed pension

payment amounts plus the amended payment amounts as calculated by Ehlinger. The motion

passed 6-0.

Discussion and possible action on R-xxx-2022 - Amend Fireman’s Pension Board investment

trustees — Ehlinger recapped the purpose of the Common Council resolution and indicated

that the resolution language needs to be updated for the current Pension Board members.

Motion by Hanson/Ehlinger to recommend approval to the Common Council as corrected.

The motion passed 6-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding wehsite updates — Ehlinger indicated that the

wehsite will be updated to reflect the current pension board members. General discussion

took place regarding changing the bylaws to change the name from Fireman’s Pension Fund to

Firefighters Pension Fund.

Review of fiscal year 2021 / 2022 Milliman actuarial valuation report — Ehlinger recapped the

actuarial report and indicated that the Total Pension Liability as of 12-31-2021 was

$1,239,426.

Review of year-to-date fiscal reports

a. Balance sheet 10-31-2022 — Ehlinger indicated that the pension fund has approximately

$0.9 million in cash and investments, which funds approximately 73% of the Total
Pension Liability. General discussion occurred regarding the pros and cons of achieving
100% funding of the Total Pension Liability. By consensus, it was agreed to strive to
maintain approximately the current funding percentage. Ehlinger was directed to draft






10.

11.

12.

a policy for the Pension Board and Common Council on funding goals and steps to take
outside an established funding range.

b. Revenue expenditures 10-31-2022 — Ehlinger recapped for the Pension Board the
current year activity as well as the estimated year end balances based upon the
approved 2022 pension payments.

Discussion and possible action regarding establishment of fiduciary trust fund — Ehlinger
recapped the pros and cons of establishing a legal fiduciary trust fund for the City of
Stoughton Firefighters Pension Fund. A motion was made by King/Olson to (a) approve the
concept of creating a separate legal fiduciary trust fund for the City of Stoughton Firefighters
Pension Fund, (b) directed Ehlinger to draft the resolution for the Finance Committee and (c)
directed Ehlinger to provide the draft Finance Committee resolution to the Pension Board for
their information. The motion passed 6-0.

Future agenda items — The Pension Board requested to meet in February for reviewing
proposed bylaw changes. It was also requested that the annual Pension Board meeting be
moved to May/June each year.

Adjournment — Motion by Ehlinger/Olson to adjourn at 5:19 p.m. The motion passed 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

/\_\\\‘ (\' /} 7

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Stoughton Firefighters Pension Fund

Committee Fireman’s Pension Board recommend approval on 04/06/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval on 04/11/2023
Fiscal Impact: Increased expenditures of $908,809

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 4/25/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorized staff to begin the
process of creating an irrevocable fiduciary trust for the City of Stoughton single-employer pension
plan for the volunteer firefighters and their spouses on January 10, 2023 with R-006-2023; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton contracted with DeWitt Law Firm, LLP on February
3, 2023 for the creation of the Stoughton Firefighters Pension Trust Agreement; and,

WHEREAS, DeWitt Law Firm, LLP provided the attached Stoughton Firefighters Pension
Trust Agreement which has been reviewed by both the Director of Finance/Comptroller and the
City Attorney before the attached document was considered final; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends that the name of the
Fireman’s Pension Board be changed to Firefighters Pension Board; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends transferring all
Firefighters Pension Fund activity from Fund 243 Fire Pension Fund to newly created Fund 805
Fire Pension Fund for compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
84 — Fiduciary Activities; and,

WHEREAS, Fund 243 Fire Pension Fund had a fund balance of $905,504 as of December
31, 2022 that requires a budget amendment for transferring the fund balance to the newly created
fiduciary fund; and

WHEREAS, the adopted budget for Fund 243 Fire Pension Fund has authorized
expenditures of $48,700 that requires a budget amendment to move these expenditures to the newly
created fiduciary fund; and,

WHEREAS, the Fireman’s Pension Board recommended approval of the attached
Stoughton Firefighters Pension Trust Agreement as well as changing the name of the Fireman’s
Pension Board to the Firefighters Pension Board at their meeting on April 6, 2023;





NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council authorizes both the
Director of Finance/Comptroller and Mayor to sign the attached Stoughton Firefighters Pension
Trust Agreement for the creation on an irrevocable fiduciary trust for the City of Stoughton single-
employer pension plan for the volunteer firefighters and their spouses; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2023 budget is hereby amended to increase total

expenditures by $908,809 as per the table below; and

Account
Number

Account
Description

Special Revenue Fund

243-52200-49920
243-52200-59740
243-52200-43420
243-52200-48110
243-52200-48199
243-52200-50130
243-52200-50404
Fiduciary Fund
805-52200-43420
805-52200-48110
805-52200-49740
805-52200-49920
243-52200-50130
243-52200-50211
243-52200-50400
243-52200-50404
Totals

Fund balance applied - transfers
Fund closure transfer

Fire insurance rebate

Interest income

Investment market adjustment
Fire pension benefit

Actuarial fees

Fire insurance rebate
Interestincome

Fund closure transfer

Fund balance applied - transfers
Fire pension benefit

Postage

Outside legal services

Actuarial fees

Revenues
Increase Decrease

Expenditures
Increase Decrease

905,504
905,504
(43,600)
(10,000)
4,900
(42,000)
(6,700)
43,600
40,000
905,504
(937,099)
42,000
5
10,000
6,700
908,809 908,809

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the name of the Fireman’s Pension Board be changed
to the Firefighters Pension Board.

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote
Mayoral Action: |:| Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







STOUGHTON FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST AGREEMENT

This Trust Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin (the “City”), and David P. Ehlinger, the current City Director of Finance/Comptroller
(the “Trustee”), effective April 25, 2023.

Since 1911, the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”), has maintained a fund (“Fund”) to
provide pensions for its eligible firefighters and their surviving spouses under a plan set forth in
certain rules and regulations (“Pension Plan”).

The Pension Plan is a “governmental plan” as defined in section 3(32) of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA”) and is, accordingly, as provided in ERISA
section 4(b)(1), exempt from Title I of ERISA.

According to the City’s financial records, as of December 31, 2022, the Fund balance was
$905,504, consisting of cash and liquid investments allocated to “Fund 243 Fire Pension Fund.”

To help ensure that the Fund has sufficient assets to pay liabilities under the Pension Plan, the
City periodically obtains an actuarial valuation report of the liabilities.

As recited in a resolution of the City’s Common Council on January 10, 2023, current
accounting and actuarial standards do not allow the inclusion of the cash and investments in the
actuarial valuation report, because they are not held within an irrevocable trust.

The City wishes to (a) establish an irrevocable trust to hold cash and investments for payment of
liabilities and expenses under the Pension Plan, (b) transfer to the trust the current balance of the
Fund, and (c) have the City Director of Finance/Comptroller be the trustee of the assets in the
trust.

The Trustee is willing to receive, hold, and invest the assets of the Trust in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement and to accept the responsibilities and discharge the duties imposed on
the Trustee under this Agreement.

The City and the Trustee accordingly agree as follows:

Section 1: Creation of Trust. By execution of this Agreement, the City hereby establishes the
Stoughton Firefighters Pension Trust (the “Trust”) to hold and administer the Fund and provide a
source of money to pay the promised benefits under the Pension Plan and related expenses.

Section 2: Trustee. The City hereby designates the City Director of Finance/Comptroller to be
the Trustee of the Trust. The individual who is the City Director of Finance/Comptroller from
time to time (or his or her successor), including any interim Director of Finance/Comptroller ,
shall automatically be the Trustee of the Trust. An individual who ceases to be the City Director
of Finance/Comptroller shall automatically cease to be the Trustee of the Trust.

Section 3: Irrevocability of Trust. The Trust is irrevocable.






Section 4: Transfers to Trust. The City shall deposit with the Trustee, to hold and administer
according to the provisions of the Pension Plan and this Agreement, the entire current balance of
the Fund. The Trustee shall accept all deposits and contributions of cash or liquid investments
made by the City with respect to the Pension Plan. The Trustee shall also accept contributions
from firefighters, such as dues remitted to the Trust fund. The Trustee may accept money or
property from sources other than those described in this section, so long as acceptance from any
such other source is permitted by law. The Trustee shall hold, manage, and administer the Trust
fund without distinction between principal and income. The Trustee shall be accountable for the
money or other property the Trustee receives, but shall not be responsible for the collection of
any deposits, contributions, remittances, or transfers due to the Trust.

Section 5: No Diversion. The assets of the Trust can be used only for purposes of paying
benefits under the Pension Plan and related expenses. At no time shall any part of the corpus or
income of the Trust fund be used for or diverted to purposes other than funding benefits under
the Pension Plan or payment of reasonable costs of administration of the Trust and the Pension
Plan.

Section 6: No Guarantee. Nothing contained in the Trust or the Pension Plan shall constitute a
guarantee that the assets of the Trust fund will be sufficient to pay benefits to any person or make
any other payment. This Agreement creates no obligation for the City to deposit or remit any
amount to the Trust fund.

Section 7: Payments from the Trust Fund. The Trustee shall make payments from the Trust
fund to pay benefits under the Pension Plan as directed by City or its designee. To the extent
permitted by law, the Trustee shall (a) be fully protected in making payments out of the Trust
fund; (b) have no responsibility to see to the application of such payments or to ascertain whether
such payments comply with the terms of the Pension Plan; and (c) not be liable for any payment
made by the Trustee in good faith and in the exercise of reasonable care without actual notice or
knowledge of the impropriety of such payments hereunder. The Trustee may withhold all or any
part of any payment as the Trustee (in the exercise of the Trustee’s reasonable discretion) may
deem necessary to protect the Trustee and the Trust against any liability or claim on account of
any income tax imposed on a firefighter or surviving spouse and may discharge any such tax
liability with such withheld amount.

Section 8: Method of Payments. Unless directed otherwise by the City or its designee, the
Trustee may make any payment required to be made by the Trustee under this Agreement by
direct electronic deposit, electronic funds transfer, or any other similar appropriate manner to the
financial institution where the person to whom or to which such payment is to be made maintains
an account or by mailing a check in the amount thereof to such person to whom such payment is
to be made. If any dispute arises as to the identity or rights of persons who may be entitled to
benefits hereunder, the Trustee may withhold payment until such dispute is resolved by a court
of competent jurisdiction or, at the discretion of the City, is settled by written stipulation of the
parties concerned.

Section 9: Excessive Payments. If the Trustee or the City determines that any payment under
the Trust or the Pension Plan is excessive or improper, the recipient shall make repayment






thereof immediately following receipt of written notice from the Trustee or the Trustee’s agent.
If the recipient fails to make repayment to the Trustee or Trustee’s agent of such excessive or
improper payment by the date requested by the Trustee or the Trustee’s agent, the Trustee may
deduct the amount of such excessive or improper payment from any other amounts thereafter
payable to such person or may pursue repayment. Until repaid to the Trustee or Trustee’s agent,
the amount of said excessive or improper payment shall not be included in the Trust fund.

Section 10: Unclaimed Benefit Payments. If any check or other payment of a benefit hereunder
has been mailed by regular U.S. mail to the last address of the payee furnished to the Trustee by
the City is returned unclaimed, the Trustee shall notify the City and shall discontinue further
payments to such payee until it receives further instructions of the City.

Section 11: Trust Accounting. The Trustee shall keep accurate and detailed records of all
investments, receipts, disbursements, and all other transactions required to be made.

Section 12: Responsibility of Trustee. The Trustee shall act with the care, skill, prudence and
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent person acting in like capacity
and familiar with such matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and
with like aims, provided, however, that the Trustee shall incur no liability to any person for any
action taken pursuant to a direction, request, or approval given by the City which is contemplated
by, and in conformity with, the terms of the Pension Plan. The Trustee may consult with legal
counsel (who may also be counsel for the City generally) with respect to any of the Trustee’s
duties or obligations under this Agreement. If the Trustee undertakes or defends any litigation
arising in connection with the Trust, the City will indemnify the Trustee against the Trustee's
costs, expenses and liabilities (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and expenses)
relating to that litigation.

Section 13: Powers of Trustee. The Trustee shall have, without exclusion, all powers conferred
on trustees by applicable law. The powers shall expressly include the power to:

(a) Hold cash in interest-bearing on non-interest-bearing accounts, bonds, stocks, mutual
investment funds, or other investments permitted by applicable law, including accounts at
commercial financial institutions or the Wisconsin Investment Fund;

(b) Sell, redeem, or exchange any property in the Trust fund,

(c) Employ, for the benefit of the Trust fund, suitable agents, actuaries, accountants,
investment counselors, legal counsel, and consultants and to pay their reasonable expenses
and compensation;

(d) Begin, maintain, or defend any litigation necessary in connection with the administration
of the Trust, except that the Trustee shall not be obligated or required to do so unless the
Trustee has been indemnified to the Trustee’s satisfaction against expenses and liabilities;

(e) Settle, compromise, or submit to arbitration any claims, debts, or damages to or owing to
or from the Trust fund; and





() Do all acts which the Trustee may deem necessary or proper to exercise any and all
powers of the Trustee under this Agreement

Section 14: Determination of Rights. The Trustee shall have no power, authority, or duty under
this Agreement in respect to the determination of the eligibility of any person for coverage under
the Pension Plan or the entitlement of any person to benefits or payments from the Pension Plan.

Section 15: Trustee Compensation. The Trustee shall be paid no compensation from the Trust
for services under this Agreement. Nevertheless, the Trustee shall be reimbursed by the City for
any reasonable expenses, including reasonable counsel, actuarial, and accounting fees, incurred
by the Trustee in the administration of the Trust fund.

Section 16: Accounting Year. The accounting year of the Trust shall be the same as the City’s
fiscal year.

Section 17: Tax-Exempt Status. Because the provision of pension benefits to volunteer
firefighters is an “essential governmental function” as that term is used in Internal Revenue Code
(“Code”) section 115, the Trust income is exempt from federal income taxes as described in
Code section 115 and the Trust is not required by Code section 6012(a)(4) to file a federal
income tax return.

Section 18: Amendment. Any or all of the provisions of this Agreement may be amended at any
time and from time to time, in whole or in part, by an instrument in writing. No such amendment
shall authorize or permit any part of the Trust fund (other than such part as is required to pay
taxes and administration expenses) to be used for or diverted to purposes other than for the
exclusive benefit of individuals covered by the Pension Plan. No such amendment shall cause or
permit any portion of the Trust fund to revert to or become the property of the City. No
amendment that affects the rights or duties of the Trustee may be made without the Trustee’s
written consent.

Section 19: Termination. This Trust Agreement may be terminated at any time by the City, and
upon such termination, after payment of benefits accrued under the Pension Plan to the time of
termination, any balance in the Trust fund shall be paid out by the Trustee as and when directed
by the City, in accordance with the terms of the Pension Plan and applicable law. In no event
may any amounts be returned to the City.

Section 20: Limited Effect of Plan and Trust. Neither the establishment of the Pension Plan nor
the Trust nor any modification thereof, nor the creation of any fund or account, nor the payment
of any benefits under the Pension Plan, shall be construed as giving to any person any legal or
equitable right against the Trustee, the City, or any officer or employee thereof, except as may
otherwise be provided in the Pension Plan or in this Agreement.

Section 21: Severability of Provisions. Any provision of this Agreement that is prohibited by
law shall be ineffective to the extent of any such prohibition, without invalidating the remaining
provisions of this Agreement.






Section 22: Non-Assignability. Benefits payable to firefighters or surviving spouses under this
Agreement may not be anticipated, assigned (either at law or in equity), alienated, pledged,
encumbered, or subjected to attachment, garnishment, levy, execution, or other legal or equitable
process.

Section 23: Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Tim Swadley, Mayor

TRUSTEE

Date:
David P.. Ehlinger, City Director of Finance/Comptroller







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

Committee Fireman’s Pension Board recommended approval 6-0 on 11/21/22
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 12/13/2022
Fiscal Impact: To be determined

File Number: R-06-2023 Date 1/10/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has maintained a single-employer pension fund for
volunteer firefighters and their spouses since before 1983; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 73 (GASB 73) Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related

Assets That Are Not within the Scope of Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of
GASB Statements 67 and 68, and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton contracts with Milliman, Inc. to perform required
actuarial studies in relation to GASB 73 for its single-employer pension fund; and,

WHEREAS, the GASB 73 Disclosure Statement for Fiscal Years 2021 and 2022 as
prepared by Milliman, Inc. indicated a Total Pension Liability of $1,239,426; and,

WHEREAS, the audited financial statements for the City of Stoughton as prepared by
Baker Tilly US, LLP indicate that the Fireman’s Pension Fund has cash and investments at
December 31, 2021 of $904,009 held within that Special Revenue Fund; and,

WHEREAS, these cash and investments are the result of life-to-date restricted revenue
sources including:

e 2% Fire Dues received from the State of Wisconsin fo wholly or partially fund
fire fighters’ pension funds or special funds for the benefit of disabled or
superannuated fire fighters,

e Payroll deductions from current volunteers for their required contribution to the
single-employer pension fund, and,

e Investment earnings on these restricted revenue sources; and,

WHEREAS, annual pension payments, actuarial fees and other administrative charges
are offset against the restricted revenues listed above resulting in a Restricted Fund Balance of
$904,009 as of December 31, 2021 for the Special Revenue Fund of Fireman’s Pension Fund;





and,

WHEREAS, current accounting and actuarial standards do not allow the inclusion of these
cash and investment accounts in the actuarial valuation because they are not held within an
irrevocable trust; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the creation of an
irrevocable fiduciary trust for the City of Stoughton’s Firefighters Pension Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Fireman’s Pension Board approved going forwaid
with the creation of an irrevocable trust for the city’s single-employer firefighter pension fund at
their November 21, 2022 meeting;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller and
Fire Chief are hereby authorized to begin the process of creating an irrevocable fiduciary trust for
the City of Stoughton single-employer pension plan for the volunteer firefighters and their spouses;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller and Fire Chief
shall work with Milliman, Inc, Baker Tiily US, LLP and Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP in the creation
of said irrevocable fiduciary trust in order to be in compliance with all actuarial, governmental
accounting and legal requirements for said irrevocable fiduciary trust; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Finance Committee shall be
the committee responsible for oversight on the creation of the irrevocable fiduciary trust; and,

BEIT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Common Council for the City of Stoughton shall
have the final approval of the creation of the itrevocable fiduciary trust once finalized by all parties
involved.

Fiscal note: Fees charged by the above vendors are unknown at this time but will be recorded in
Fund 243 Fireman’s Pension Fund.

Council Action: Iﬁ&dopted D Failed Vote t l _ /O

O, O

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: D Override VYote






Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
Division of Industry Services

4822 Madison Yards Way

PO Box 7302

Madison WI 53707-7302

Phone: 608-266-2112
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov
Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Email: dsps@wi.gov
Phone: 608-261-2112

2% Fire Dues uses Fax: 608-283-7404

No city, village or town maintaining a fire department under this section may use any
dues received under s. 101.573 and this section for any purpose except the direct
provision of the following:

1. The purchase of fire protection equipment.

2. Fire inspection and public education.

3. Training of fire fighters and fire inspectors performing duties under s. 101.14.

4. To fund wholly or partially fire fighters' pension funds or other special funds for the
benefit of disabled or superannuated fire fighters.

(b) Any city, village or town that contracts for fire protection service shall give dues
received under s. 101.573 and this section to the fire department providing the fire
protection service. That fire department shall use those dues for any of the purposes
specified in par. (a).

Explanation of what can be purchased:

1. Fire Protection Equipment: fire trucks, brush trucks, tenders, ladders, hose, turnout
gear, helmets, boots, gloves, etc., thermal imaging cameras, foam, axes, nozzles, fans,
and any equipment used to supplement fire suppression. The money can also be held
in a reserve account for a number of years in order to accumulate enough money to
purchase a vehicle or used to pay the balance on a recently purchased vehicle.

2. The 2% dues can be expended on fire inspection services (e.g. wages and benefits,
contracting for fire inspection services, etc.) or for other fire education services or
equipment. Equipment may include brochures, pamphlets, technical aids such as
laptops, tablets and software used for inspection activities, uniforms, and business
cards

3. Training of fire fighters and fire inspectors performing fire inspection or fire education
activities duties under s. 101.14. Training may include fees, memberships, lodging,
books, wages, and travel.

4. Municipalities can also use the 2% dues to supplement retirement programs such as
the Wisconsin Service Awards Program or other approved retirement program
sponsored by the local municipality. Approved means state approved.



http://dsps.wi.gov/

mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.573

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.14

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.573

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.575(6)(a)

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.14



Dave Ehlinger

From: Jack Chmielewski <jack.chmielewski@milliman.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: RE: Milliman - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | have read through the draft resolution and from an actuarial point of view
(non-legal!l), I think everything looks good. A couple of thoughts:

- The liability calculated in the report was calculated based on a 2.06% discount rate. Rates are currently around
3.72%. Our report has some sensitivity where you could see the impact that change would have on your liability.

- You will want to create an investment policy statement.

- Based on the current asset value and liabilities, the discount rate going forward would be based on the expected
return on assets of the Trust. This may or may not impact your asset allocation.

- You will want to discuss if benefit payments are paid out of the trust.

- We will most likely need to move to annual reporting since we would use actual asset value (vs. one report every
two years including results for two fiscal years).

That’s all that comes to mind right now. Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Jack Chmielewski, FSA, EA, MAAA
Principal and Consulting Actuary

Milliman
17335 Golf Parkway, Suite 100
Brookfield, WI 53045 USA

+1 262 796 3379 Office
+1 414 305 4226 Cell

milliman.com | email

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Jack Chmielewski <jack.chmielewski@milliman.com>

Subject: Milliman - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milliman. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Jack,





Attached is my draft resolution for the City of Stoughton to consider creating a fiduciary trust for our GASB 73 pension
plan.

| anticipate the process, once approved, should be completed before year end 2023.

From an actuarial point of view, is there anything that should be changed on the draft resolution? Also, is there
anything that we should consider during this process?

Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

Cell (608) 719-2161

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us
www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k k >k >k 3k 3k 3k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k %k 3k %k %k %k kK kkkk

This communication is intended solely for the addressee and is confidential. If you

are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Unless
indicated to the contrary: it does not constitute professional advice or opinions upon
which reliance may be made by the addressee or any other party, and it should be

considered to be a work in progress.
sk %k 5k % ok 5k % 5k % ok 5k % 5k 3k %k ok % 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 3k %k ok % 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 5k % 5k % %k 5k % 5k %k %k 5k % 5k %k %k ok % ok %k %k ok %k Kk ok ok ok kkkkkk





Dave Ehlinger

From: Jansen, Andrea <Andrea.Jansen@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: Joshi, Vasvi; Shavlik, Ryan

Subject: RE: Baker Tilly - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave —

Thanks for the email. | agree that the newly created trust will end up as a Defined Benefit Pension trust fund (fiduciary
fund type) under GASB 84. I'm not sure that a restatement would be required — it seems that the assets would be paid
over to the newly created entity at the time of creation essentially closing out the special revenue fund at that time.

The Net Pension Liability would continue to be recorded in the governmental activities as it has in the past. In theory, the
liability will be less once the trust is created given that the assets can be now be applied against the total liability.

One thing that | have seen cause confusion in the past with a transition such as this is that the City is reporting the
pension liability with a one-year lag for the measurement date. | believe that the Plan reporting will need to be measured
consistently with the year-end date presented. So if the trust is created in 2023, the 2023 financial statements will need to
show the fiduciary pension trust based on a 12/31/23 measurement date for your actuarial report, while the information
used to report the City’s related pension liability will actually be using the one-year lag measurement date (12-31-2022)
that has already been established. Therefore, the impact of the trust to the City’s governmental activities won’t happen
until the 2024 financial statements when you use the 12/31/23 measurement date for the net pension liability. Let me
know if you want to talk through this on a call.

In case it is helpful, here are some links to ACFRs for the City of Sun Prairie and City of West Bend. The City of Sun
Prairie has a Pension Trust fund for the Sun Prairie Utilities (among a handful of other plans). The City of West Bend has
an OPEB Trust — not quite the same, but the accounting/reporting is similar.

City-of-Sun-Prairie-12-31-2021-FS-FINAL (cityofsunprairie.com)

Microsoft Word - (FR) City Footnotes (revize.com)

Again, let me know if there are any follow up questions.
Thanks!

Andrea Jansen, CPA, CFE (she/her/hers)
Partner

Baker Tilly US, LLP

T: +1 (608) 240 2338 | M: +1 (920) 285 0733

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Jansen, Andrea <Andrea.Jansen@bakertilly.com>; Joshi, Vasvi <Vasvi.Joshi@bakertilly.com>; Shavlik, Ryan
<Ryan.Shavlik@bakertilly.com>

Subject: Baker Tilly - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.






Andrea, Vasvi, and Ryan,

Attached is my draft resolution for the City of Stoughton to create a fiduciary trust for our GASB 73 single employer
pension plan.

| would anticipate, once approved, that this task would be completed before year end 2023.
Are there any considerations that we should take into account during this process?

| also have some specific questions regarding accounting standards and financial statements.
e GASB 84 -Is my understanding correct that we will have to restate the Fireman’s Pension Fund from a Special
Revenue Fund to a Fiduciary Fund?
e GASB 73 — My understanding is that Fiduciary Funds still use modified accrual accounting. Where would the
resulting Net Pension Liability be recorded?

Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

Cell (608) 719-2161

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us
WWW.ci.stoughton.wi.us

BakerTilly US Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by BakerTilly US. It is intended exclusively for the
individuals and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any attachments, may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, including information that is protected under the HIPAA privacy
rules, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal
privileges and is confidential. Tax advice, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties.





		09 R-06-2023 Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust for Firefighters Pension Fund

		09a  Dues Uses memo (undated)

		09b Actuarial response regarding pension trust fund

		09c Auditor response re pension trust fund








03/29/2023 10:12 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

243-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,488.74 6,444.68
243-00000-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 44,280.88 44,280.88
243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 854,734.69 609,754.57
243-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 250,000.00

Total Assets 905,504.31 910,480.13

***% Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

243-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 904,009.41 904,009.41
Total Fund Balance 904,009.41 904,009.41
Beginning Fund Balance - 2022 904,009.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 2022 1,494.90
*2022 End FB/2023 Beg FB 905,504.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 4,975.82
Ending Fund Balance 910,480.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 910,480.13

* Year Not Closed



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight










03/29/2023 10:30 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023  MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue

243-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 43,600.00 43,600.00 0.00 0.00 43,600.00 0.00
243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,035.52 0.00 4,964.48 50.36
243-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS (4,900.00) (4,900.00) 0.00 0.00 (4,900.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 48,700.00 48,700.00 5,035.52 0.00 43,664.48 10.34
Account Type: Expenditure

243-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
243-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 2.70 0.00 (2.70) 100.00
243-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 57.00 57.00 (57.00) 100.00
243-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 6,700.00 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 48,700.00 48,700.00 59.70 57.00 48,640.30 0.12
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 4,975.82 (57.00) (4,975.82)

Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 48,700.00 48,700.00 5,035.52 0.00 43,664.48 10.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 48,700.00 48,700.00 59.70 57.00 48,640.30 0.12

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 4,975.82 (57.00) (4,975.82) 100.00



dehlinger

Highlight






D Fidelity

INVESTMENTS

J

JE _(:"]—
“ FEB 1 § 2023 ]”

February 02, 2023

MEGETVE|

CITY OF STOUGHTON
C/O JOHN D NEAL L
381 E MAIN ST T m———
STOUGHTON
WI 53589 1724

Dear CITY OF STOU MENS PENSION FUND:

This letter confirms that we received the request to reregister a Fidelity account. In order for us to complete the
requested transaction, please provide the following:

Please provide the plan document to complete this request.

Please include the file number W669458-30JAN23 on your return correspondence. A return envelope has been
included for your convenience,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call us at 800-544-6666 and Fidelity Representatives are
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Sincerely,
Fidelity Investments

Enclosures: Return Envelope

ARSLTR/ARSNOD

Brokerage Services provided by Fidelity Brokerage Services LLC Member NYSE, SIPC
Clearing, custody, and settlement services by National Financial Services LLC Member NYSE, SIPC
P.O. Box 770001, Cincinnati, OH 45277-0034





